
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Property Investment Board 

 
Date: WEDNESDAY, 13 APRIL 2016 

Time: 1.45 pm 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

 
Members: Deputy Alastair Moss (Chairman) 

Tom Sleigh (Deputy Chairman) 
Chris Boden 
Mark Boleat 
Keith Bottomley (Co-Opted Member) 
David Brooks Wilson (Co-Opted Member) 
Deputy Michael Cassidy 
Deputy Roger Chadwick 
Deputy John Chapman 
George Gillon 
Deputy Brian Harris 
Ann Holmes 
Michael Hudson 
Tony Joyce (Co-Opted Member) 
Dhruv Patel 
 

 
 
 
Enquiries: David Arnold 

tel. no.: 020 7332 1174 
david.arnold@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 
 

 
Lunch will be served in the Guildhall Club at 1pm 

NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording  
 

 
John Barradell 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

Part 1 - Public Agenda 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES 
 To approve the public minutes and summary of the Property Investment Board 

meeting held on 9 March 2016. 
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
4. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE BOARD 
 
5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
 
6. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 MOTION – That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 

be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act. 
 
 

 For Decision 
Part 2 - Non-Public Agenda 

 
7. NON PUBLIC MINUTES 
 To approve the non-public minutes of the Property Investment Board meeting held on 

9 March 2016. 
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 5 - 10) 

 
8. MUSEUM OF LONDON: OCCUPATION OF SMITHFIELD GENERAL MARKET - 

REQUEST FOR FUNDING OF REMAINING SHORT TERM PROGRAMME COSTS 
TO DESIGN STAGE 

 Report of the Chamberlain. 
 

 For Information 
 (Pages 11 - 18) 

 
9. PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 
 Report of the City Surveyor. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 19 - 32) 

 



 

3 
 

CITY FUND 
 
10. LETTING REPORT - GRANT OF A NEW LEASE, BROAD STREET PLACE EC2 
 Report of the City Surveyor. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 33 - 38) 

 
CITY'S ESTATE 

 
11. LETTING REPORT - OVERAGE PAYMENT, GILTSPUR STREET EC1 
 Report of the City Surveyor. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 39 - 44) 

 
12. LETTING REPORT - RENT REVIEW, STORE STREET W1 
 Report of the City Surveyor. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 45 - 50) 

 
13. LETTING REPORT - GRANT OF OVERRIDING LEASE, NEW BOND STREET W1 
 Report of the City Surveyor. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 51 - 58) 

 
14. LETTING REPORT - LEASE RENEWAL, EAST POULTRY AVENUE EC1 
 Report of the City Surveyor. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 59 - 64) 

 
15. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY OR URGENCY SINCE 

THE LAST MEETING OF THE BOARD 
 Report of the Town Clerk. 

 
 For Information 
 (Pages 65 - 66) 

 
16. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 

BOARD 
 
17. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND 

WHICH THE BOARD AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC 
ARE EXCLUDED 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



PROPERTY INVESTMENT BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 9 March 2016  
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Property Investment Board held at the Guildhall 
EC2 at 1.45 pm 

 
Present 
 
Members: 
Deputy Alastair Moss (Chairman) 
Tom Sleigh (Deputy Chairman) 
Keith Bottomley 
David Brooks Wilson (Co-Opted Member) 
Deputy Roger Chadwick 
George Gillon 
 

Deputy John Chapman 
Deputy Brian Harris 
Ann Holmes 
Michael Hudson 
Dhruv Patel 
Tony Joyce (Co-Opted Member) 
 

 
Officers: 
David Arnold - Town Clerk's Department 

John James - Chamberlain's Department 

Alan Bennetts - Comptroller & City Solicitor's Department 

Peter Bennett - City Surveyor 

Nicholas Gill - City Surveyor's Department 

Peter Young - City Surveyor's Department 

Tom Leathart - City Surveyor's Department 

Trevor Nelson - City Surveyor's Department 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
Apologies for absence were received from Mark Boleat. 
 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were none. 
 

3. MINUTES  
RESOLVED – That the public minutes and summary of the Board meeting held 
on 10 February 2016 be approved. 
 

4. INCOME GENERATION - REPORT OF A CROSS-CUTTING SERVICE 
BASED REVIEW  
The Board considered a report of the Chamberlain regarding a review of the 
potential for the City of London Corporation to exploit new sources of income as 
part of the Service Based Review. The report sought the Board’s approval to an 
“intelligent client” service provided by the City Surveyor’s Department for public 
bodies seeking to manage and develop their property assets. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



RESOLVED – That a business case for the relevant Committees, prepared by 
the City Surveyor, presenting options, costs, resources required, risks and 
timetables for establishing an “intelligent client” service for public bodies 
seeking to manage and develop their property assets, be approved. 
 

5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE BOARD  
There were none. 
 

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
There was none. 
 

7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
RESOLVED – That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.  
 

Item No. Paragraph No. 
8 3 & 5 

9 - 19 3 
 

8. NON PUBLIC MINUTES  
RESOLVED – That the non-public minutes of the Board meeting held on 10 

February 2016 be approved.   

9. THE CITY SURVEYOR'S BUSINESS PLAN 2016-2020  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor that sought approval to the 

Departmental Business Plan for 2016-2020. 

 

RESOLVED – That the City Surveyor’s Business Plan 2016-2020 be approved. 

10. BARBICAN EXHIBITION HALL 1  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor that provided an update 

regarding the enabling works at the Barbican Exhibition Hall 1. 

11. BRIDGE MASTER'S HOUSE PHASE II - GATEWAY 5 ISSUE REPORT  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor regarding the Bridge 

Master’s House Phase II project. 

12. LETTING REPORT - GRANT OF A NEW LEASE, BROAD STREET PLACE 
EC2  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor that sought approval to the 

grant of a new lease in Broad Street Place, EC2. 

13. LETTING REPORT - GRANT OF A NEW LEASE, LEADENHALL MARKET 
EC3  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor that sought approval to the 

grant of a new lease in Leadenhall Market, EC3. 

Page 2



14. LETTING REPORT - GRANT OF A NEW LEASE, TABERNACLE STREET 
EC2  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor that sought approval to the 

grant of a new lease in Tabernacle Street, EC3. 

15. LETTING REPORT - LEASE RENEWAL, TOTTENHAM COURT ROAD W1  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor that sought approval to a 

renewal of a lease in Tottenham Court Road, W1. 

16. RENT REVIEW - CHARTERHOUSE STREET, EC1  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor that sought approval to a 

rent review in respect of a premises in Charterhouse Street, E1. 

17. ISSUE REPORT - NEW BROAD STREET, EC2  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor regarding a major 

refurbishment project in New Broad Street, EC2. 

18. SURRENDER AND RE-GRANT OF NEW HEAD LEASE TO FACILITATE 
DEVELOPMENT - GRESHAM STREET, EC2  
The Board considered a report of the City Surveyor regarding the surrender 

and re-grant of a new head lease to facilitate development in Gresham Street, 

EC2. 

19. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF 
THE BOARD  
There was one question. 
 

20. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
AND WHICH THE BOARD AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST 
THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED  
The Town Clerk reminded the Board that the Investment Committee dinner was 

being held at Saddlers’ Hall on Wednesday 23 March 2016. 

 
 
 
The meeting closed at 2.35 pm 
 
 
 

 

Chairman 
 
 
 
Contact Officer: David Arnold 
tel. no.: 020 7332 1174 
david.arnold@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

Agenda Item 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

Agenda Item 15
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Non Public Minutes
	8 Museum of London: Occupation of Smithfield General Market - Request for Funding of Remaining Short Term Programme Costs to Design Stage
	9 Public Conveniences
	PUBLIC CONVENIENCES - Marketing Packs - Bishopsgate 22062015
	PUBLIC CONVENIENCES - Marketing Packs - Holborn 22062015
	PUBLIC CONVENIENCES - Marketing Packs - Smithfield 22062015
	PUBLIC CONVENIENCES - Marketing Packs - Cannon Street 22062015
	39247 LO01 plus Photos

	10 Letting Report - Grant of a New Lease, Broad Street Place EC2
	11 Letting Report - Overage Payment, Giltspur Street EC1
	12 Letting Report - Rent Review, Store Street W1
	13 Letting Report - Grant of Overriding Lease, New Bond Street W1
	14 Letting Report - Lease Renewal, East Poultry Avenue EC1
	15 Decisions taken under Delegated Authority or Urgency since the last meeting of the Board

